
From: Steven Buffery (Place)
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: Request for Adequacy of Consultation Representations - Cottam Solar Project (EN010133) Nationally

Significant Infrastructure Project
Date: 25 January 2023 11:08:42

For the Attention of Simon Raywood Case Manager
 
Dear Sir,
 
Thank you for consulting Derbyshire County Council on the Adequacy of Consultation
Request for the Cottam Solar Project, which was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate
by Cottam Solar Project Limited on Thursday 12 January 2023. It is noted that the
proposal is located within the West Lindsey District of Lincolnshire and Bassetlaw
District of Nottinghamshire. Given the remoteness of the scheme from the Derbyshire
County administrative boundary, it is considered that scheme does not raise any
significant strategic issues for the County Council and, therefore, the County Council
has no comments to make on the Adequacy of Consultation request.
 
Regards
 
Steve Buffery
 
Steve Buffery | Team Leader 
Policy and Monitoring 
Place | Derbyshire County Council
County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3AG

 
The Planning Service Privacy Notice can be found here
 

Join thousands of local residents who receive regular county council news direct to their
inbox. Go to our website and click on the Sign Up button.

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high
quality services. You can find out more about us by visiting www.derbyshire.gov.uk.
If you want to work for us go to our job pages on www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs. You can
register for e-mail alerts, download job packs and apply on-line.

Please Note 
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that
are not the views of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If
this email was sent to you in error please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have
done this please delete the email and do not disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.
Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents
of this email may be disclosed.
Any personal information you have given us will be processed in accordance with our
privacy notices, available at www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices.
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